Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 2:11 PM

To: Panzer, Tanya (Cl-StPaul) (tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us)

Subject: FW: Please remove the 2021 Q1 and Q2 Assessments for 520 Fairview Ave S

FYI: going to do a resolution to delete after 8/25 CC

Mai Vang

City Council Offices - Legislative Hearings

15 W Kellogg Blvd, 310 City Hall

Saint Paul, MN 55102

M: (651) 266-8585 | D: (651) 266-8563

Legislative Hearing Appeals - www.stpaul.gov/legislative-hearings

SAINT PAUL
MINNESOTA

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 11:04 AM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul)
<Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: RE: Please remove the 2021 Q1 and Q2 Assessments for 520 Fairview Ave S

Thank you Mai! Please enter a resolution to amend for the property following the Public Hearing on August 25. Since it’s
a deletion and the property owner does not wish to attend the hearing, there is no need to have a legislative hearing for
this file. Let me know if you need anything else. | will also go ahead and remove the Q2 2021 assessment.

Clare Pillsbury
"' Management Assistant |
AAAA Saint Paul Public Works
Pronouns: she/her/hers

Saint Paul City Hall Annex

SAINT PAUL 15W.Kellogg Bivd.

MINNESOTA Saint Paul, MN 55102
P:651-266-8862

Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us
www.StPaul.gov




From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 10:28 AM

To: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)
<Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: RE: Please remove the 2021 Q1 and Q2 Assessments for 520 Fairview Ave S

Clare,
If you want to enter Q1 for 8/17 LH. It will make it for 8/25 PH. If enter after that, | will do a resolution
to amend after August 25 PH

Mai Vang

City Council Offices - Legislative Hearings

15 W Kellogg Blvd, 310 City Hall

Saint Paul, MN 55102

M: (651) 266-8585 | D: (651) 266-8563

Legislative Hearing Appeals - www.stpaul.gov/legislative-hearings

SAINT PAUL
MINNESOTA

From: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 5:12 PM

To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: Please remove the 2021 Q1 and Q2 Assessments for 520 Fairview Ave S

Hi Clare, can you please enter TA files to remove the Q1 and Q2 Assessments for 520 Fairview Ave S?

Ann
520 Fairview Ave S
651-491-8000

Residents father had been living in the house. He passed away. Resident then rented the property. Her tenants moved
out Sept. 2019. She believes she called Apsen Waste and was told to call the City. She believes called the City and was
told to call the hauler for stopping service. She then had some health issues and this fell to the wayside. | told her that
because the house was vacant and she was dealing with health issues we will recommend removing the Q1 and Q2 2021
charges. She seems very happy with this resolution. Can you enter a TA file?

| told her we would follow up if we needed anything else from her.

Chris



